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1. Specific Experience Requirement (Clause 2.4.2)

The bidding document specifies that the bidder must have experience as a prime supplier in at least two (2)

contracts within the last three (3) years.
a) Number of Contracts

Requiring experience in two (2) separate contracts may be restrictive, as successful completion of one
similar contract of comparable nature, scope, and complexity can demonstrate a bidder’s technical and
managerial capability.

OK, Hospital is ready to ammend the specific experience requirement clause of 2 contracts and change it to

| contract.

b) ExperienceTimeframe Limiting experience to the last three (3) years may exclude capable firms with
relevant experience over a longer period. We kindly request consideration of a broader and more inclusive

criterion (up to 10 years) to promote fair competition.

The Specific Experience is required to be within 3 years, which scems a valid time frame rather than such
long time frame like 10 years. So, no changes.

2. Technical Specifications and Scope Definition
Subject Q1: Who's Scope? Civil Foundation for STP Customer or client’s scope?

Supplier's scope will be limited to installation from pre-treatment tank to discharge of the final result of
decontaminated liquid.

a Q2: Other Queries

Capacity of STPIRcauired capacity is 10,000 [Listed Capacity = 10,000 i.c. 240,000 Liters per Is
Litre per houwr, this the required capacity?

Dimension of Civil Platform is also not provided. Around 20-30 ft. length, 10 fit wide.

LPH day?

Collection Pipeline from sources like Hemodialysis, operating c 4 G
rooms, ICU, dental department, laundry, kitchen and even toilets Etsm‘mer = i “rmp':]'."' s
client’s scope?  falso not provided.

-

elc.,
Collection upto pre-treatment tank is not in the scope of supplier {
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